

# NOTICE OF MEETING

# ALEXANDRA PALACE AND PARK CONSULTATIVE COMMITTEE

TUESDAY, 17TH NOVEMBER, 2009 AT 19:30HRS – THE LONDESBOROUGH ROOM, ALEXANDRA PALACE, PALACE WAY, WOOD GREEN, LONDON N22.

MEMBERS: Councillors Egan (Chair), Thompson (Vice-Chair), Hare, C. Harris, Peacock, Scott and Williams

#### NOMINATED MEMBERS:

Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Club Mr M. Tarpey Alexandra Palace Allotments Association Mr C. Mahoney Mr K. Pestell Alexandra Palace Angling Association Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal Mr R. Tucker Alexandra Palace Television Group Mr J. Thompson Alexandra Residents' Association Ms C. Hayter Bounds Green and District Residents' Association Mr K. Ranson Friends of Alexandra Park Mr G. Hutchinson Friends of the Alexandra Palace Theatre Mr N. Willmott Hornsey Historical Society Mr J. O'Callaghan Muswell Hill and Fortis Green Association Ms D Feeney Muswell Hill Metro Group Mr J. Boshier New River Action Group Miss R. Macdonald Palace View Residents' Association Ms V. Palev Union of Construction, Allied Trades and Technicians Mr J. McCue Warner Estate Residents' Association Prof. R. Hudson

# AGENDA

- 1. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
- 2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members of the Committee are invited to disclose any interest they may have in any of the items appearing on this agenda.

#### 3. MINUTES (PAGES 1 - 12)

- i. To approve the draft minutes of the meeting of the Consultative Committee held on 8<sup>th</sup> September 2009 (attached) to be noted.
- ii. To note the minutes of the Advisory Committee held on 1<sup>st</sup> September 2009 (attached).

# 4. PRESENTATIONS BY INTERESTED GROUPS (PAGES 13 - 14)

- i. Alexandra Palace Organ Appeal Roger Tucker (attached)
- ii. Alexandra Palace Amateur Ice Skating Club Mike Tarpey (tabled)

#### 5. PITCH AND PUTT IMPROVEMENT WORKS (PAGES 15 - 26)

To consider information about planned improvement and investment works for the Alexandra Park pitch and putt course from David Bugg, Golfwise.

# 6. ADIZONE OUTDOOR GYM PROPOSALS (PAGES 27 - 42)

To receive the report of the Park Manager, Alexandra Palace, detailing proposals for an Adizone outdoor Gym. Officers from the London Borough of Haringey Parks Service will present the proposals to the Committee.

#### 7. PARK ACTIVITIES UPDATE (PAGES 43 - 44)

To receive the report of the Park Manager, Alexandra Palace, updating the Consultative Committee on events and works within the park.

# 8. FORTHCOMING EVENTS (PAGES 45 - 48)

To receive the report of the Managing Director, Alexandra Palace Trading Limited (APTL) advising the Consultative Committee on forthcoming events to the end of the financial year.

# 9. GOVERNANCE AND BRANDING (PAGES 49 - 56)

To receive the report from the Managing Director of Alexandra Palace Trading Limited (APTL) updating on the review of the governance of Alexandra Palace.

# 10. DEER ENCLOSURE PLANNING APPLICATION (PAGES 57 - 58)

To receive a report from the Park Manager, Alexandra Palace, detailing the planning application for an extension to the secondary deer enclosure.

#### 11. ANY OTHER BUSINESS

#### 12. DATE OF FUTURE MEETINGS

16<sup>th</sup> February 2010 8<sup>th</sup> April 2010

Ken Pryor Deputy Head of Local Democracy and Member Services River Park House 225 High Road Wood Green London N22 8HQ Natalie Cole Committee Co-ordinator Tel: 020-8489 2919 Fax: 020-8489 2660 E-mail:Natalie.cole@haringey.gov.uk

Monday 9<sup>th</sup> November 2009